
 

 

13 July 2023 

Dear Jennifer and Rachel 

Request for work regarding a Cerebral Palsy Register for Wales 

Thank you for your letter of 14 February 2023, in which you requested the Health and Social Care 
Committee consider undertaking work in relation to a Cerebral Palsy Register for Wales. Please accept 
my apologies for the delay in responding to you. 

I have shared your letter with members of the Health and Social Care Committee for their 
information. However, while we recognise the importance of the issues that you raise, like all Senedd 
committees, we have to prioritise the time and resources available to us and we do not have capacity 
to undertake work on this matter at this time. 

You may be aware that we are currently holding an inquiry into supporting people with chronic 
conditions. Our call for written evidence has now closed, and we are currently reviewing the 
submissions we have received before we take decisions early in the autumn about the focus and 
approach for the second phase of the inquiry. Should you wish to submit written evidence to inform 
our consideration, we would be happy to accept a submission by 14 August 2023. 

Yours sincerely 

Russell George MS 
Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg. We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. 
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